South East Coast Ambulance Service m

NHS Foundation Trust

40-42 Friars Walk
Lewes

East Sussex

BN7 2XW

Tel: 0300 123 0999

Email:foi@secamb.nhs.uk
16th February 2016

Email:

Dear
| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/16/02/17.

You requested the following information:

| would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this email and answer
the following request in respect of the CAMHS service your Trust provides:

1) I enclose as an attachment to this email a Microsoft Excel template file. | would be grateful
if you could insert the name of your Trust below the column marked ‘Q1’ and provide
answers to the following questions into the same Excel file:

2) What was the average number of days waiting time between referral to CAMHS and first
appointment in each of the last three calendar years and for each tier of CAMHS care?
Please insert the answers into the supplied Microsoft Excel template file to the right of the
rows marked: ‘Q1 - 2013 ’; ‘Q1 - 2014’; ‘Q1 - 2015’; and under the appropriate column for
each of the four tiers of CAMHS care.

3) What was the single longest number of days waiting time between referral to CAMHS and
first appointment in each of the last three calendar years and for each tier of CAMHS care?
Please insert the answers into the supplied Microsoft Excel template file to the right of the
rows marked: ‘Q2 - 2013 ’; ‘Q2 - 2014’; ‘Q2 - 2015’; and under the appropriate column for
each of the four tiers of CAMHS care.

4) What information do you hold or have access to showing, or having the potential to show,
the following:

a) patient incidents in the time between referral to CAMHS and first appointment?
b) serious case investigations in the time between referral to CAMHS and first appointment?

c) patient suicides in the time between referral to CAMHS and first appointment?
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5) How many a) patient incidents b) serious case investigations c) patient suicides have
there been between the date of first referral to CAMHS and the date of first appointment in
the last three calendar years?

6) Please provide me with a copy of the CAMHS referrals dataset, including (but not limited
to) the following fields of information (where available): the date of the referral; the date of
the first appointment; the tier and type of CAMHS care the referral was for; whether or not
the patient attended the first appointment; the reasons for non-attendance; the severity of
the case; any other non-exempt field of information. Please provide this as a linked dataset
in a machine-readable format, as you are required to under the dataset provisions of the Act.

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS foundation Trust does not make referrals into the Child
& Adolescent Mental Health Services.

| hope you find this information helpful.

If, for whatever reason you are unhappy with our response, you are entitled to pursue any
dissatisfaction through South East Coast Ambulance NHS Foundation Trust’s (SECAmb) Internal
Review Procedure at:

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
40-42 Friars Walk

Lewes

East Sussex

BN7 2XW

Email:complaints@secamb.nhs.uk

Should you remain unhappy with the outcome of any such internal review , you may request a
decision from the Information Commissioner at:

The Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

If I can be of further assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact me, quoting the above
reference number.

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
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